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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice #2026-01                          Issuing Division: Administration 

DATE:  January 2, 2026 

TO:  All Licensees and Interested Persons 

FROM:  Mike Dreitzer, Chairman 

SUBJECT:  Promotion of Jeremy Eberwein to Chief of Technology

 

The Nevada Gaming Control Board (NGCB) is pleased to announce the promotion of Jeremy 

Eberwein to Chief of Technology overseeing the NGCB’s Gaming Laboratory (Lab), effective 

January 5, 2026. 

  

Mr. Eberwein, who stepped into the deputy chief role overseeing the Lab in September 2025, 

brings a wealth of experience in gaming technology and regulatory oversight. He has made 

great strides at NGCB in implementing necessary regulatory changes, improving Lab 

processes, and evolving our systems to further support our stakeholders.  

 

With Chief Eberwein’s continued leadership and support, we look forward to keeping the 

momentum going in advancing the Lab’s mission to uphold the highest standards of fairness, 

transparency and innovation for gaming technology in Nevada.  

 


